Environment Department

24" March 2011.
To whom it may concern

Re: Water and waste water consultancy services — Nationwide.

H20 Building Services have provided us with an excellent service during the time they have
worked with us and they have produced substantial refunds and savings on our water and

waste water charges.
Their knowledge and expertise is excellent and | would have no hesitation in recommending

them.

Yours sincerely

Peter Schroeder
Environment Consultant
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